
 

The complete STIA Board Meeting Packet is available on STA’s Website at www.sta.ca.gov 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

SOLANO TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT AUTHORITY 
BOARD MEETING AGENDA  

 
4:00 p.m., Wednesday, May 13, 2015 
Suisun City Hall Council Chambers 

701 Civic Center Drive 
Suisun City, CA  94585 

 
 
Notice to the Public:  By action of the Solano County Board of Supervisors, the Solano Transportation Improvement 
Authority (STIA) was established pursuant to, and for the purposes provided for under California Public Utilities Code 
§§180000 et seq which relate to the funding of transportation and transit projects. 
 
Public Comment:  Pursuant to the Brown Act, the public has an opportunity to speak on any matter on the agenda or, for 
matters not on the agenda, issues within the subject matter jurisdiction of the agency.  Comments are limited to no more than 
3 minutes per speaker unless modified by the Board Chair, Gov’t Code § 54954.3(a).  By law, no action may be taken on any 
item raised during the public comment period (Agenda Item  IV) although informational answers to questions may be given 
and matters may be referred to staff  for placement on a future agenda of the agency.   
Speaker cards are helpful but not required in order to provide public comment.  Speaker cards are on the table at the 
entry in the meeting room and should be handed to the STA Clerk of the Board. 
 

Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA):  This agenda is available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a 
disability, as required by the ADA of 1990 (42 U.S.C. §12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act (Cal. Govt. Code §54954.2).  
Persons requesting a disability related modification or accommodation should contact Johanna Masiclat, Clerk of the Board, 
at (707) 424-6008 during regular business hours at least 24 hours prior to the time of the meeting. 
 

Staff Reports:  Staff reports are available for inspection at the STA Offices, One Harbor Center, Suite 130, Suisun City 
during regular business hours, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., Monday-Friday.  You may also contact the Clerk of the Board via 
email at jmasiclat@sta-snci.com.  Supplemental Reports:  Any reports or other materials that are issued after the agenda has 
been distributed may be reviewed by contacting the STA Clerk of the Board and copies of any such supplemental materials 
will be available on the table at the entry to the meeting room. 
 

Agenda Times:  Times set forth on the agenda are estimates.  Items may be heard before or after the times shown. 
 

 ITEM 
 

BOARD/STAFF PERSON

1. CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE                                             Chair Spering 
(4:00 p.m.) 

2. CONFIRM QUORUM/ STATEMENT OF CONFLICT                                   Chair Spering 
An official who has a conflict must, prior to consideration of the decision; (1) publicly identify in detail the 
financial interest that causes the conflict; (2) recuse himself/herself from discussing and voting on the matter; (3) 
leave the room until after the decision has been made. Cal. Gov’t Code § 87200. 

 
STIA BOARD MEMBERS 

Jim Spering Jack Batchelor, Jr. Elizabeth Patterson Harry Price Norman Richardson Pete Sanchez Len Augustine Osby Davis 
Chair Vice-Chair       

County of Solano City of Dixon City of Benicia City of Fairfield City of Rio Vista City of Suisun City City of Vacaville City of Vallejo 
        

STIA BOARD ALTERNATES 
Erin Hannigan Jerry Castanon Tom Campbell Chuck Timm David Hampton Lori Wilson Curtis Hunt Jesse Malgapo 

 



 

The complete STIA Board Meeting Packet is available on STA’s Website at www.sta.ca.gov 

 

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 

4. OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

5. CONSENT CALENDAR 
Recommendation: 
Approve the following consent items in one motion. 
(Note: Items under consent calendar may be removed for separate discussion.) 

 A. Minutes of the STIA Board Meeting of April 15, 2015 
Recommendation: 
Approve STIA Board Meeting Minutes of April 15, 2015. 
Pg. 3 
 

Johanna Masiclat 

6. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 
 

 A. Presentation on Current and Projected Status of Local Streets 
and Roads (LS&R) in Solano County  
(4:05 – 4:15 p.m.) 
 

Daryl Halls 

 B. Roundtable Discussion on the Status of LS&R 
(4:15 – 4:45 p.m.) 

1. Benicia 
2. County of Solano 
3. Dixon 
4. Fairfield 
5. Rio Vista 
6. Suisun City 
7. Vacaville 
8. Vallejo 

 

Group 

 C. Short-Term and Long-Term Need for Local Transportation 
Funding Source 
(4:45 – 4:50 p.m.) 
 

Chair Spering 

 D. Where Do We Go From Here? 
(4:50 – 4:55 p.m.) 
 

Chair Spering 

7. BOARD MEMBERS COMMENTS 
(4:55 – 5:00 p.m.) 
 

8. ADJOURNMENT 
The next regular meeting of the STIA Board is tentatively scheduled for 5:30 p.m., June 10, 2015.
 

 



Agenda Item 5.A 
May 13, 2015 

 
 
 
 
 

 
SOLANO TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT AUTHORITY 

Board Minutes for Meeting of 
April 15, 2015 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

 
Chair Spering called the meeting to order at 5:45 p.m.  A quorum was confirmed. 
 

 MEMBERS 
PRESENT: 

 
Jim Spering, Chair 

 
County of Solano 

  Elizabeth Patterson City of Benicia 
  Jack Batchelor, Jr. City of Dixon 
  Harry Price City of Fairfield 
  Norman Richardson City of Rio Vista 
  Pete Sanchez City of Suisun City 
    
    
 MEMBERS 

ABSENT: 
 
Len Augustine 

 
City of Vacaville 

  Osby Davis City of Vallejo 
 STAFF 

PRESENT: 
 
Daryl K. Halls 

 
STA Executive Director 

  Bernadette Curry STA Deputy Legal Counsel 
  Johanna Masiclat STA Clerk of the Board 
  Janet Adams STA Deputy Executive Director/Director 

of Projects 
  Robert Macaulay STA Director of Planning 
  Judy Leaks STA Transit and Rideshare Manager 
  Robert Guerrero STA Project Manager 
  Ryan Dodge STA Associate Planner 
    
 ALSO  

PRESENT: 
 
In Alphabetical Order by Last Name: 

  Mona Babauta SolTrans 
  Kevin Berryhill City of Fairfield 
    
2. CONFIRM QUORUM/STATEMENT OF CONFLICT 

A quorum was confirmed by the Clerk of the Board.  There was no Statement of Conflict 
declared at this time. 
 



3. 
 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
On a motion by Board Member Batchelor, and a second by Board Member Price, the STIA 
Board approved the agenda.  (6 Ayes, 2 Absent) 
 

4. 
 

OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT 
None presented. 
 

5. CONSENT CALENDAR 
None presented. 
 

6. ACTION ITEMS 
 

 A. Selection of STIA Vice Chair 
Recommendation: 
Select a member of the STIA Board to serve as Vice Chair. 
 
On a motion by Board Member Price, and a second by Board Member Sanchez, the 
STIA Board approved the selection of Board Member Jack Batchelor to serve as Vice 
Chair for the STIA.  (6 Ayes, 2 Absent) 
 

7. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 
 

 A. Presentation on Current Transportation Funding in Solano County 
Daryl Halls presented the impact of transportation on local roads in Solano County.  
He provided a status of Solano County roads based on Fiscal Year (FY) 2013-14 
funding levels, Local Streets and Roads (LS&R) with an annual shortfall of $24 
million to maintain Pavement Condition Index (PCI) of 60 (barely fair) through 2028.  
He also explained that with the levels of funding in FY 2013-14, roadways in Solano 
County are projected to degrade from its current average PCI of 65 (fair) to an average 
PCI of 49 (poor) by 2028.  He identified the funding sources and revenue of LS&R for 
FY 2014-15 (Federal/State Gas Tax and local sources).   
 

 B. Presentation on Public Opinion Poll on Transportation 
Daryl Halls presented the survey results on a public opinion poll on transportation, 
conducted by Moore Methods, Inc. on likely voters in Solano County.  He 
summarized the three (3) factors tested on 400 individuals interviewed on January 24-
26, 2015: 1.) Importance of Issue (Affirmative); 2.) Affordability (Affirmative); and 
3.) Confidence in Government Spending (Negative).  
 

 C. & D. Board Discussion of Local Funding Options and Next Steps 
Chair Spering proposed to schedule a round table STIA Executive meeting with City 
Managers, Public Work Directors, and STIA Board Members to discuss the status and 
challenges of streets and roads within Solano County.  Chair Spering noted that 
Sonoma County is going forward with a general 50% local tax measure through their 
own county for transportation. 
 
Vice Chair Batchelor discussed timing and the importance of showing the public what 
the money can do to be beneficial to streets and roads. 
 



  Board Member Patterson stated that there are many successful lessons to be learned 
from the local jurisdictions on sales tax measures. She recommended obtaining further 
advice pertaining to the tax measure. 
 
Board Member Price stated that the Board of Directors have a responsibility to uphold 
their sworn duty to serve and protect the community as local roadways continue to get 
worse and traffic continues to increase. 
 

8. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 
No further comments were made at this time. 
 

9. ADJOURNMENT 
 

 The STIA Board meeting was adjourned at 6:15 p.m.  The next meeting of the STIA Board is 
tentatively scheduled for Wednesday, May 13, 2015, 4:00 p.m., Suisun City Hall Council 
Chambers. 
 

  
Attested by: 
 
 
 
                                                     May 4, 2015 
Johanna Masiclat                          Date 
Clerk of the Board 
 
 


	00_STIA Agenda _05-13-15
	05.A_STIA Board Meeting Minutes_04-15-15

